City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska Monday, October 17, 2022 Regular Meeting

Item Consent1

Council to approve the minutes of the September 30, 2022 Special Meeting.

Staff Contact: City Council

Special Meeting September 30, 2022

The Scottsbluff City Council met in a Special Meeting on Friday, September 30, 2022 at 10:00 a.m. in the Council Chambers of City Hall, 2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff, NE. The meeting was requested by a written call therefor by Mayor Jeanne McKerrigan to interview city manager applicants. A notice of the meeting had been published on September 25, 2022 in the Star Herald, a newspaper published and of general circulation of the city. The notice stated the date, hour and place of the meeting and that the meeting would be open to the public. It also stated that anyone with a disability desiring reasonable accommodation to attend the council meeting should contact the city clerk's office and that an agenda of the meeting kept continuously current was available for public inspection at the office of the city clerk in City Hall; provided, the city council could modify the agenda at the meeting if it determined that an emergency so required. A similar notice, together with a copy of the agenda, also had been delivered to each council member, made available to radio stations KNEB, KMOR, KOAQ, television station NBC Nebraska and the Star Herald. The notice was also available on the City's website on September 23, 2022. Mayor Jeanne McKerrigan presided and City Clerk Wright recorded the proceedings. Mayor McKerrigan welcomed everyone and informed those in attendance that a copy of the Nebraska Open Meetings Act was available for the public's review. The following Council Members were present: Jeanne McKerrigan, Jordan Colwell, and Nathan Green. Absent: Selina Lerma and Angela Scanlan. Also present was City Attorney Kent Hadenfeldt. Mayor McKerrigan stated no other business shall be transacted at the special meeting unless all Council Members are present to consent and the City Council declares the existence of an emergency. She then asked if there was such an emergency. There was none.

Angela Scanlan entered the meeting at 10:01 a.m.

Mayor McKerrigan started the meeting by stating candidate Shawn Metcalf has informed them that he has taken a position with the City of Hastings and therefore will not be included in the list of interviews today.

She then explained the interviews would be conducted via Zoom, adding each Council Member was provided a packet containing the candidate's resume along with interview questions to ask during the process.

Candidate Kevin Spencer started his interview at 10:00 a.m., ending at 10:39 a.m. Council then took a recess at 10:40 a.m.

Council reconvened at 10:57 a.m. The following Council Members were present, Jeanne McKerrigan, Jordan Colwell, Nathan Green, and Angela Scanlan.

Candidate Matthew Schmitz started his interview at 10:58 a.m., ending at 11:39 a.m.

Council Member Scanlan made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 11:39 p.m. The motion was seconded by Council Member Green, "YEAS," Colwell, Scanlan, Green, and McKerrigan. "NAYS," None. Absent: Lerma.

Mayor

Attest:

City Clerk

"SEAL"